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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:20 PM
To: 'Susan Koch' '
Subject: RE; address change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating, Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you. '

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEIEIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Thank you. A

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Susan Koch [mailto:skoch@hwhlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:15 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

Please change the principal and mailing address of Navitas Lease Finance Corp. {P08000043361) and NLFC
Holdings Corp. +il000000 G —
e .

814 A1A North
Suite 305
Ponte Vedra Beach. FLL 32082

Thanks.

HILL WARD HENDERSON
' ATTORNLEYA AT AW

Susan Koch, CLA, FRP
Corporate Paralegal

HiLL WARD HENDERSON

YN atakFal



